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Re:  Bowie No. 1 Mine (Permit No. C-1981-038)

Revision: MR-132

Straw Logs and Wattles for Sediment Control
Dear Ms. Sauter:
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety has received a revision for the Bowie No. 1 Mine.
The revision was deemed complete on October 16, 2013. The decision due date is October 26,
2013.

The operator is proposing to include the use of straw logs and straw wattles in addition to silt fences
in the typical design for sediment control on drill hole pads.

This revision application is available for review at the Paonia Public Library, P.O. Box 969, 2 3rd
Street, Paonia, CO 81428.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,
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Marcia L. Talvitie, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Marcia.talvitie@state.co.us
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